
 

 

2007 HEALTH LAW COMPENDIUM 
 
ACCREDITATION 
 
 ACGME (Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education)   
  http://www.acgme.org/  
 JCAHO (Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations)   
  http://www.jointcommission.org/  
 NCQA (National Committee for Quality Assurance) 
  http://www.ncqa.org/  
 
ANTITRUST 
 

FTC - Bureau of Competition, Health Care Issues 
 http://www.ftc.gov/bc/bchealthcare.htm  
 
FTC Actions in Health Care Services & Products 
 http://www.ftc.gov/bc/0608hcupdate.pdf 
 
FTC Yearly Index of Health Care Antitrust Advisory Opinions 
 http://www.ftc.gov/bc/adops/indexfin0704.pdf  
 
FTC Healthcare Advocacy Filings 
 http://www.ftc.gov/be/advofilehealthcare.htm  
 
DOJ & FTC Statements of Antitrust Enforcement 
 http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/public/guidelines/0000.htm 
 
DOJ & FTC Report, Improving Health Care:  A Dose of Competition 
 http://www.ftc.gov/reports/healthcare/040723healthcarerpt.pdf  
 
DOJ Health Care Litigation – by case name (since 1996) 
 http://www.ftc.gov/bc/litigation.htm  
 
Antitrust Guidelines for Collaborations Among Competitors 
 http://www.ftc.gov/os/2000/04/ftcdojguidelines.pdf  

 
CREDENTIALING 
 

Board Certification Verification 
 http://www.certifacts.org/  
 
National Guideline Clearinghouse 
 http://www.guideline.gov/resources/guideline_index.aspx  
 
Illinois Division of Professional Regulation 



 

 

 http://www.idfpr.com/dpr/default.asp  
 
National Practitioner Data Bank 
 http://www.npdb-hipdb.com/  
 
Requirements for Medical Staff Privileging 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/SurveyCertificationGenInfo/downloads/SCLetter05-04.pdf 

 
EMTALA 

Emergency Medical Treatment and Active Labor Act, 42 U.S.C. 1395dd 
 http://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title18/1867.htm  
 
EMTALA Interpretive Guidelines, Responsibilities of Medicare Participating Hospitals  
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/manuals/Downloads/som107ap_v_emerg.pdf  
 
EMTALA Final Rule(Sept. 9, 2003)   
 http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2003/p
 df/03-22594.pdf  
 
EMTALA – Payment for Mandated Screening and Stabilizations Services (Nov. 5, 2005)   
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/transmittals/downloads/r86pi.pdf  
 
Essentials of Provider Agreements, 42 CFR Ch. IV, § 489.20 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/09nov20051500/edocket.access.gpo.gov/cfr_20
05/octqtr/pdf/42cfr489.20.pdf  

 
Special Responsibilities of Medicare Hospitals in Emergency Cases, 42 CFR Ch. IV,§489.24 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/09nov20051500/edocket.access.gpo.gov/cfr_20
05/octqtr/pdf/42cfr489.24.pdf  

 
OIG Special Advisory Bulletin 
 OIG/HHS Special Advisory Bulletin on Patient Anti-Dumping Statute 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/alertsandbulletins/frdump.pdf  
 
GAO Report:  Emergency Care EMTALA Implementation and Enforcement Issues  
 http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d01747.pdf  
 
Other EMTALA Resources and References (American Academy of Emergency Medicine)   
 http://www.aaem.org/emtala/resources.php 

 
 
 
FRAUD & ABUSE 
 
Fraud Alerts, Bullitens, and Other Guidance  
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/fraudalerts.html  
 



 

 

Civil Monetary Penalties, 42 U.S.C. 1320a-7a, §1128A 
 http://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title11/1128A.htm  
 
Criminal Penalties, 42 U.S.C. 1320a-7b, §1128B 
 http://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title11/1128B.htm  
 
Corporate Integrity Agreements 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/cias.html  
 
Gainsharing Arrangement – Special Advisory Bulletin (July 1999) 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/alertsandbulletins/gainsh.htm  
 
OIG Advisory Opinions 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/advisoryopinions/opinions.html  
 
OIG Safe Harbor Regulations 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/safeharborregulations.html  
 
Stark Regulations – Phase 1, 42 CFR Part 411 & 424 (Jan. 4, 2001) 
 pp. 855-904 

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2001_register&docid=page+855-904.pdf 

 pp. 905-954 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2001_register&docid=page+905-954.pdf  

 pp. 955-965 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2001_register&docid=page+955-965.pdf   

 
Stark Regulations – Phase 2, 42 CFR Part 411 & 424 (March 26, 2004) 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2004/p
df/04-6668.pdf  

 
Stark (II), 42 USC 1395, §1877 
 http://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title18/1877.htm  
 
HIPAA 
 
Summary of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
 http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacysummary.pdf  
 
HHS, Office of Civil Rights - HIPAA 
 http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa/  
 
Full List of HIPAA Related Links 
 http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa/links.html  
 



 

 

Final HIPAA Regulations, 45 CFR Part 160 & 164 
 http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/combinedregtext.pdf  
 
Modified Standard for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45 CFR 
Part 160 & 164 (Aug 14, 2002)   

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2002_register&docid=02-
20554-filed.pdf  

 
HIPAA Final Rule, , 45 CFR Part 160 & 164 (Dec. 28, 2000) 
 pp. 82461-82510 

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82461-82510.pdf  

 pp. 82511-82560 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82511-82560.pdf  

 pp. 82561-82610 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82561-82610.pdf  

 pp. 82611-82660 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82611-82660.pdf  

 pp. 82661-82710 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82661-82710.pdf  

 pp. 82711-82760 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82711-82760.pdf  

 pp. 82761-82810 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82761-82810.pdf  

 pp. 82811-82829 
http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov/cgi-
bin/getdoc.cgi?dbname=2000_register&docid=page+82811-82829.pdf  

 
Health Insurance Reform:  Security Standards Final Rule, 45 CFR Part 160, 162, 164 (Feb. 
20, 2003) 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2003/p
df/03-3877.pdf  

 
Transaction Standards and Code Sets, 45 CFR Part 162 (Feb. 20, 2003) 

http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2003/p
df/03-3876.pdf  

 
HIPAA Administrative Simplification, Enforcement (amended as of Feb. 16, 2006) 

http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/AdminSimpRegText.pdf  
 
 



 

 

HIPAA Administrative Simplification: National Plan and Provider Enumeration System 
Data Dissemination 

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/NationalProvIdentStand/Downloads/DataDisseminationNPI.pdf 
 
 
HOSPITAL-PHYSICIAN COMPETITION 
 
Impact of Physician Owned Limited Service Hospitals – Studies & Reports 
 http://www.aha.org/aha/content/2005/pdf/Summary%20Report_2-7-05.pdf 
 
GAO Report:  Specialty Hospitals:  Information on National Market Share, Physician 
Ownership, and Patients Served (April 18, 2003)   
 http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d03683r.pdf  
 
INSURANCE 
 
National Association of Insurance Commissioners 

 http://www.naic.org/  
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation, Insurance Division 
 http://idfpr.com/DOI/Default2.asp  
 
IRS 
 
Tax Information for Non-Profits 
 http://www.irs.gov/charities/nonprofits/index.html  
501(c)(3) Exemption Requirements 
 http://www.irs.gov/charities/charitable/article/0,,id=96099,00.html 
IRS Draft, Good Governance Practices for 501(c)(3) Organizations 
 http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-tege/good_governance_practices.pdf 
Health Care Provider Reference Guide 
 http://www.irs.ustreas.gov/pub/irs-tege/eotopicc04.pdf  
Tax-Exempt Status for Your Organization 
 http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p557.pdf 
Compliance Guidance for Tax Exempt Organizations 
 http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p4221.pdf  
IRS Links to State Agencies   
 http://www.irs.gov/charities/article/0,,id=129028,00.html 
Tax Links – Index of IRS Revenue Rulings 
 http://www.taxlinks.com/  
U.S. Tax Code Online 
 http://www.fourmilab.ch/ustax/ustax.html  
Physician Incentive Compensation 
 http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-tege/eotopicc00.pdf 
 
 
 
 



 

 

MEDICARE/MEDICAID 
 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/  
 
CMS Regulations and Guidance 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/regsguidance.asp  
 
Conditions of Participation for Hospitals, 42 CFR 482 
 http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_00/42cfr482_00.html  
 
MEDICARE 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicare.asp  
Medicare Statutes, 42 U.S.C. 1395, §1801-1897 
 http://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title18/1800.htm  
Medicare PPS 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/ProspMedicareFeeSvcPmtGen/  
Medicare Prescription Drug Coverage 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/PrescriptionDrugCovGenIn/  
Hospital Discharge Appeal Notices for Medicare Beneficiaries 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/BNI/12_HospitalDischargeAppealNotices.asp 
 
 
MEDICAID 

http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/medicaid.asp  
 

Illinois State Medicaid Plan 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/medicaid/stateplans/toc.asp?state=IL  

 
Medicaid Statutes, 42 U.S.C. 13956 §1901-1936 
 http://www.ssa.gov/OP_Home/ssact/title19/1900.htm  
 
Medicare and Medicaid Manuals 

Internet-Only 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/Manuals/IOM/list.asp#TopOfPage  
Paper-Based 
http://www.cms.hhs.gov/Manuals/PBM/list.asp#TopOfPage  

 
OIG-HHS COMPLIANCE GUIDANCE 
 
Corporate Responsibility and Corporate Compliance:  A Resource for Health Care Boards 
of Directors  
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/complianceguidance/040203CorpRespRsceGuide.pdf  
 
 Supplement:  An Integrated Approach to Corporate Compliance 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/complianceguidance/Tab%204E%20Appendx-Final.pdf  
 



 

 

Gainsharing Arrangement – Special Advisory Bulletin (July 1999) 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/alertsandbulletins/gainsh.htm  
 
OIG Regulations 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/authorities/regulatory.html  
 
 Safe Harbor Regulations 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/safeharborregulations.html  
 
OIG Advisory Opinions 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/advisoryopinions/opinions.html  
 
OIG Federal Register Notices 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/authorities/frnotices.html  
 Hospitals  
http://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/complianceguidance/012705HospSupplementalGuidance.pdf  
 Home Health Agencies 
 http://oig.hhs.gov/authorities/docs/cpghome.pdf  
 Ambulance Suppliers 
 http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/complianceguidance/032403ambulancecpgfr.pdf  
 Hospices 
 http://www.oig.hhs.gov/authorities/docs/hospicx.pdf  
 Individual and Small Group Physician Practices 
 http://www.oig.hhs.gov/authorities/docs/cpgphysiciandraft.pdf  
 Medicare+Choice Organizations Offering Coordinated Care Plans 
 http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/complianceguidance/111599.pdf  
 Nursing Facilities 
 http://www.oig.hhs.gov/authorities/docs/cpgnf.pdf  
 Third-Party Medical Billing Companies 
 http://www.oig.hhs.gov/fraud/docs/complianceguidance/thirdparty.pdf  
 
ILLINOIS 
DEPARTMENTS AND AGENCIES 
Illinois Department on Aging  
 http://www.state.il.us/aging/ 
Illinois Department of Children and Family Services 
 http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/index.shtml 
Illinois Guardianship and Advocacy Commission 
 http://gac.state.il.us 
Illinois Health Facilities Planning Board 
 http://www.idph.state.il.us/about/hfpb.htm 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation 
 http://idfpr.com/ 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation, Insurance Division 
 http://idfpr.com/DOI/Default2.asp 
Illinois Department of Healthcare and Family Services (formerly IDPA) 
 http://www.hfs.illinois.gov/   



 

 

Illinois Department of Human Services 
 http://www.dhs.state.il.us 
Illinois Department of Labor 
 http://www.state.il.us/agency/idol/ 
Illinois Division of Nuclear Safety 
 https://www.state.il.us/iema/dns.asp 
Illinois Department of Public Health 
 http://www.idph.state.il.us 
 Illinois Department of Public Health, Laws and Administrative Rules   
  http://www.idph.state.il.us/rulesregs/rules-indexhome.htm  
Illinois Department of Transportation 
 http://www.dot.state.il.us/ 
Illinois Health Care Cost Containment Council 
 http://www.state.il.us/agency/hcccc/default.htm 
 
ILLINOIS STATE GOVERNMENT 
 
State of Illinois 
 http://www.illinois.gov/ 
General Assembly 
 http://www.ilga.gov  
Governor’s Office 
 http://www.illinois.gov/gov/ 
Secretary of State 
 http://www.sos.state.il.us/  
Attorney General 
 http://www.ag.state.il.us/ 
 The New Federal Drug Benefit:  Medicare Part D 
 http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/seniors/partd.html  
 
Illinois Register 
 http://ilsos.net/departments/index/register/home.html  
 
Illinois Compiled Statutes 

Regulation  
Chapter 210:  Health Facilities 

  http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs2.asp?ChapterID=21  
Hospital Licensing Act , 210 ILCS 85  

http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1234&ChapAct=210
%26nbsp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B85%2F&ChapterID=21&ChapterName=
HEALTH+FACILITIES&ActName=Hospital+Licensing+Act%2E  
 

  Chapter 225:  Professions and Occupations 
Illinois Dental Practice Act, 225 ILCS 25 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1296&ChapAct=225%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B25%2F&ChapterID=24&ChapterName=PROFESSIO
NS+AND+OCCUPATIONS&ActName=Illinois+Dental+Practice+Act%2E  



 

 

Medical Practice Act of 1987, 225 ILCS 60 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1309&ChapAct=225%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B60%2F&ChapterID=24&ChapterName=PROFESSIO
NS+AND+OCCUPATIONS&ActName=Medical+Practice+Act+of+1987%2E  
Nursing and Advanced Practice Nursing Act, 225 ILCS 65 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1312&ChapAct=225%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B65%2F&ChapterID=24&ChapterName=PROFESSIO
NS+AND+OCCUPATIONS&ActName=Nursing+and+Advanced+Practice+Nurs
ing+Act%2E  
Pharmacy Practice Act of 1987. 225 ILCS 85 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1318&ChapAct=225%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B85%2F&ChapterID=24&ChapterName=PROFESSIO
NS+AND+OCCUPATIONS&ActName=Pharmacy+Practice+Act+of+1987%2E  
 
 
 
Physician Assistant Practice Act of 1987, 225 ILCS 95 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1320&ChapAct=225%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B95%2F&ChapterID=24&ChapterName=PROFESSIO
NS+AND+OCCUPATIONS&ActName=Physician+Assistant+Practice+Act+of+
1987%2E  
Podiatric Medical Practice Act of 1987, 225 ILCS 100 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1321&ChapAct=225%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B100%2F&ChapterID=24&ChapterName=PROFESSIO
NS+AND+OCCUPATIONS&ActName=Podiatric+Medical+Practice+Act+of+19
87%2E  

 Health and Safety 
 Chapter 405:  Mental Health 
 http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs2.asp?ChapterID=34  

Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Code, 405 ILCS 5 
http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1496&ChapAct=405%26nb
sp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B5%2F&ChapterID=34&ChapterName=MENTAL+HE
ALTH&ActName=Mental+Health+and+Developmental+Disabilities+Code%2E  

 Chapter 410:  Public Health 
 http://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs2.asp?ChapterID=35  

 
ILLINOIS HOSPITALS 
 
Illinois Hospital Association 
 http://www.ihatoday.org/  
IHA Member Hospitals and Health Systems 
 http://www.ihatoday.org/about/find/alpha.pdf 
Hospital Web (list of all the hospitals on the internet)  
 http://adams.mgh.harvard.edu/hospitalwebusa.html  
 
FEDERAL STATUTES & REGULATIONS 
 



 

 

U.S. Federal Laws (listed by source, U.S. House of Representatives Law Library) 
 http://www.lawguru.com/ilawlib/2.htm  
 
United States Code 
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/uscode/ 
 Title 21:  Food and Drugs 
  http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title21/title21.html  
 Title 24:  Hospitals and Asylums 
  http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title24/title24.html  
 Title 42:  The Public Health and Welfare 
  http://www.access.gpo.gov/uscode/title42/title42.html  
   Chapter I – Public Health Service [Part 1 to 399] 
   http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_04/42cfrv1_04.html 
   Chapter IV – Centers for Medicaid and Medicare Services 
    [Part 400-429] 
   http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_04/42cfrv2_04.html  
    [Part 430 – end] 
   http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_04/42cfrv3_04.html  
    Part 482 – Conditions of Participation for Hospitals 
    http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_04/42cfr482_04.html  
   State Operations Manual – Appendix A – Interpretive Guidelines 
   http://www.cms.hhs.gov/manuals/downloads/som107ap_a_hospitals.pdf  
 
   Chapter V – Office of Inspector General – Health Care  
    [Part 1000-1008] 
   http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_04/42cfrv3_04.html 
  
Code of Federal Regulations 
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html  
 
Federal Register, Congressional Record 
 

Federal Register 
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html 
Congressional Record 
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/crecord/index.html 
Government Printing Office 
 http://www.access.gpo.gov/  
Congressional Materials – THOMAS (Library of Congress) 
 http://thomas.loc.gov/  

 
 
FEDERAL AGENCIES 
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services 
 http://www.hhs.gov/ 
 Laws, Policies, Regulations 
  http://www.hhs.gov/policies/index.shtml  



 

 

 
 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
  http://www.cdc.gov/  
 Office of Inspector General  
  http://www.oig.hhs.gov/ 
 National Institutes of Health 
  http://www.nih.gov/  
 Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration 
  http://www.samhsa.gov/  

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services 
 http://www.cms.hhs.gov/ 

  Regulations & Guidance 
  http://www.cms.hhs.gov/home/regsguidance.asp  
U.S. Food and Drug Administration’ 
 http://www.fda.gov/ 
U.S. Department of Justice 
 http://www.usdoj.gov/ 
 Antitrust Division 
  http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/  
U.S. Department of Labor 
 http://www.dol.gov/ 

Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
http://www.osha.gov/  

 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
 http://www.fbi.gov/ 
Federal Trade Commission 
 http://www.ftc.gov/ 
Internal Revenue Service 
 http://www.irs.gov/sitemap/index.html  
 IRS Information for Tax-Exempt Organizations 
  http://www.irs.gov/charities/index.html  
National Library of Medicine 
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/   
 Pub Med 
 http://www.pubmed.gov (biomedical literature citations and abstracts)   
FedStats:  Statistics from over 100 U.S. Federal Agencies 
 http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
National Practitioner Data Bank 
 http://www.npdb-hipdb.com/  
Searchable index of Government Information  
 http://www.firstgov.gov/  
Government Information Locator Service 
 http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/gils/index.html  
ASSOCIATIONS 

 
American Health Lawyers Association 



 

 

 http://www.healthlawyers.org/  
American Medical Association 
 http://www.ama-assn.org/  
American Hospital Association 
 http://www.hospitalconnect.com/hospitalconnect/index.jsp  
American Society of Association Executives 
 http://www.asaenet.org/  
Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation (non-profit, focus on health care issues facing the nation) 
 http://www.kff.org/  
Illinois Civil Justice League 
 http://www.icjl.org/  
Illinois Association of Healthcare Attorneys 
 http://www.iahanet.org/membersonly.htm 
 8th Annual Health Law Survey 2005 
 http://www.iahanet.org/2005IAHASurvey.pdf 
Illinois Hospital Association 
 http://www.ihatoday.org/  
Illinois State Bar Association 
 http://www.illinoisbar.org/  
 Illinois State Bar, Health Care Law Section 
 http://www.isba.org/Sections/healthcare/home.asp  
Illinois State Medical Society 
 http://www.isms.org/  
 
COURTS 
Illinois Supreme Court and Appellate Courts 
 http://www.state.il.us.court/ 
Supreme Court of the United States 
 http://www.supremecourtus.gov/  
 Supreme Court Decisions - searchable 
 http://www.findlaw.com/casecode/supreme.html  
 Supreme Court Opinions 
 http://www.supremecourtus.gov/opinions/opinions.html  
Current Supreme Court Term 
 http://www.law.cornell.edu/supct/index.html 
Federal Appeals Courts 
 Federal Court Locater (Links to Federal Case Law Sites, Villanova Law School)   
 http://www.law.villanova.edu/library/researchandstudyguides/federalcourtlocator.asp  
 D.C. Circuit 
  http://www.cadc.uscourts.gov/internet/internet.nsf  
 Federal Circuit 
  http://www.fedcir.gov/  
 First Circuit 
  http://www.ca1.uscourts.gov/  
 Second Circuit 
  http://www.ca2.uscourts.gov/  
 Third Circuit 



 

 

  http://www.ca3.uscourts.gov/  
 Fourth Circuit 
  http://www.ca4.uscourts.gov  
 Fifth Circuit 
  http://www.ca5.uscourts.gov/  
 Sixth Circuit 
  http://www.ca6.uscourts.gov/internet/index.htm  
 Seventh Circuit 
  http://www.ca7.uscourts.gov/  
 Eighth Circuit 
  http://www.ca8.uscourts.gov/index.html  
 Ninth Circuit 
  http://www.ce9.uscourts.gov/  
 Tenth Circuit 
  http://www.ca10.uscourts.gov/  
 Eleventh Circuit 
  http://www.ca11.uscourts.gov/  
 
General 
 Link to Court Web Sites, Opinions, Court Rules 
 http://www.nocall.org/links/courts.html 
 State Court Web Sites (List)  
 http://www.ncsconline.org/D_KIS/info_court_web_sites.html#State  
 

USEFUL RESEARCH LINKS 
Cornell University – Legal Information Institute (case law and statutory searches)   
 http://www.law.cornell.edu/ 
 Health Law Resource Page:   
 http://www.law.cornell.edu/wex/index.php/Health 
EMTALA – Health Law Resource 
 http://www.medlaw.com/  
Findlaw 
 http://www.findlaw.com/  
 FindLaw - LawCrawler 
 http://lawcrawler.findlaw.com/ 
Healthcare Credentialing Supersite  
 http://www.credentialinfo.com/  
Health Hippo 
 http://hippo.findlaw.com/hippohome.html  
IICLE 
 http://www.iicle.com 
JCAHO (Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations)  
 http://www.jcaho.org/  
Law Firm and Lawyer Directory 
 http://www.law.emory.edu/erd/dir.html  
Lexis ONE case law search 
 http://www.lexisone.com/lx1/caselaw/freecaselaw  



 

 

Library of Congress – U.S. Judiciary Index 
 http://www.loc.gov/law/guide/usjudic.html  
ModernHealthcare 
 http://www.modernhealthcare.com/  
MoreLaw.com (searchable jury verdicts and settlements by state and party type)   
 http://morelaw.com/  
National List of State Attorneys General  
 http://www.naag.org/ag/full_ag_table.php  
PACER 
 http://pacer.uspci.uscourts.gov/ 
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation  
(nation’s largest philanthropy devoted exclusively to improving the health and health care) 
 http://www.rwjf.org  
Saint Louis University School of Law, Center for Health Law Studies 
 http://law.slu.edu/healthlaw/research/links/index.html  
THOMAS (legislative information from the Library of Congress)   
 http://thomas.loc.gov/  



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /SyntheticBoldness 1.00
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /FRA <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for improved printing quality. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308000200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e30593002537052376642306e753b8cea3092670059279650306b4fdd306430533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e30593002>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


